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UN'ITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C, 20555

EOY 29 o
Docket No. 50-410

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
. Licensing 8ranch No. 2
. Division of Licensing

FROM: Mary F. Haughey, Ppojeck Manager ’
Licensing Branch No. 2,
Division of Licensin

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETIWG/WITH/ NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
, (NMPC) ON NINE MILY POINT 2 (NMP-2)

DATE & TIME: , 1984 H

LOCATION: ional/Bank Building

PURPOSE : Tg disguss the reactor water cleanup branch lineqfor

PARTICJPANTS*: NMPC
. Haughey N. Rademacher, et. al.
D. Terao :
R. Bosnak

T Dy 7 Al

Mary F. Haughey, Projeft Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next pace

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Opern Meeting Statement of HRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Acting Chief, ORBS5
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P. Knight
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Speis

Schroeder
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Thompson

W. Russell

ACRS (16)

OELD Attorney Bordenick
E. L. Jordan, TE

N. Grace

F. Ingram, PA
Receptionist (if me tlggmhgl
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Date: 11/29/84

NRC Participerts

d in Bethesda)

|

E. Hylton
Region 1

M. Haughey
.D. Terao
R. Bosnak

cc: Service List
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